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(423) 378-8858 September 18, 2015
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bovender‘@hsdlaw.com Vid FEDEX
KPOW.89998

Sharla Dillon, Dockets & Records Manager
Tennessee Regulatory Authority

502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor

Nashville, TN 37243

Re: Petition of Kingsport Power Company d/b/a
AEP Appalachian Power; Docket No. 15-00024

Dear Ms. Dillon:

Enclosed is a sealed envelope containing the original and four copies of Kingsport’s Response to
Staff’s Data Request #2-009, along with a disk containing the response in .pdf format. As noted on the
sealed envelope, disk, and each page produced, this response is confidential and is to be filed under seal
per the Protective Order.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

Very sincerely yours,

HUNTER, SMITH & DAVIS, LLP

MCW

William C. Bovender Wlma M
Counsel for Kingsport Power Company
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c Erin Merrick, Esq. (w/enc. via FedEx)
William Castle (via email)
James R. Bacha, Esq. (via email)
Hector Garcia, Esq. (via email)
Larry Foust (via email)
Garry Simnmons (via email)
Janice Venable (via email)
Judy Bohon (via email)



